












































From: Weser, Intef
To: Green, Alisyn R; ASI College of Art and Letters Rep1
Cc: ASI President
Subject: RE: Intern Calendar
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:50:00 PM
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Hello Alysin,
 
Per this email and the attached performance notice Nia will be
recommending your removal from your current ASI position.  The
recommendation will go before the Executive Committee meeting to be held
Tuesday, August 28, 2019.
 
While removal is being recommended, this window may be an opportune
time for you to reach out to Nia and discuss the matter prior to the meeting.
 
If you have any questions please contact Nia or myself.  You can also review
the policies that govern this process as well:
 

·         Policy 020 - ASI Officer Performance Review and Removal Procedure -
Policy 020

·         Policy 022 ASI Ethics Policy
·         Policy 025 Performance Expectations and Management Procedure Policy

025 5.10.18
·         Policy 001 Adm - ASI Bylaws Policy 001 Approved 2018-19
·         Policy 002 - ASI Board of Directors Code of Procedure - Policy 002
·         Policy 007 Adm - Director Agreement - 2018-19 ·          

·         Policy 018 - College Representatives Code of Procedure - Policy 018 ·          

·         Policy 010 - Attendance and Absenteeism
 
  

Intef W. Weser
ASI Executive Director
Associated Students, Incorporated
California State University, Los Angeles
“For the Students, By the Students"

5154 State University Drive | U-SU Room: 203
Los Angeles, CA 90032
Office:  323.343.4778 | iweser@cslanet.calstatela.edu
Fax:  323.343.6420 | www.asicalstatela.org
  
"Don't make it or take it personal.  Life is too short so enjoy living."
“Success doesn’t come to you.  You go to it.”  - Marva Collins
 

mailto:IWeser@calstatela.edu
mailto:agreen24@calstatela.edu
mailto:asicalr1@calstatela.edu
mailto:asipres@calstatela.edu
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-020-asi-officer-performance-review-and-removal-procedure-policy-020-4.19.18.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-020-asi-officer-performance-review-and-removal-procedure-policy-020-4.19.18.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-022.s.i.ethics-policy.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-025-performance-expectations-management-procedure-policy-025-5.10.18.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-025-performance-expectations-management-procedure-policy-025-5.10.18.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/06/policy-001-adm-asi-bylaws-policy-001-approved-2018-19.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-002-adm.s.i.board-directors-code-procedure-policy-002-new-position-11.2.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/06/policy-007-adm-director-agreement-2018-19-pdf.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2018/05/policy-018-college-representatives-code-procedure-policy-018.pdf
https://asicalstatela.org/sites/default/files/content/upload/2014/10/policy-010-adm-attendance-and-absenteeism_0.pdf
mailto:iweser@cslanet.calstatela.edu
http://www.asicalstatela.org/















































































































 
 

 
 

From: Weser, Intef 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Green, Alisyn R <agreen24@calstatela.edu>; ASI College of Art and Letters Rep1
<asicalr1@calstatela.edu>
Cc: ASI President <asipres@calstatela.edu>
Subject: RE: Intern Calendar
 
Hello Alisyn,
 
I hope all is going well with your internship and summer overall.
As you know I am assisting Nia in the process of performance challenges with
ASI members.  Per the emails below you have committed and are expected
to make all required meetings such as Board of Directors and summer
trainings.  In the July 2nd email, you stated you would provide Nia with a
schedule that reflects the summer trainings that you would be attending. 
Were you able to create and send this listing?  If you did please resend and
cc me.
Also, it has been mentioned that you have been out of touch with your
college co-representative.  Knowing your schedule is busy it is very important
that you are communicating and planning with your college representative
partner.  Can you confirm one way or the other regarding how that
communication has been going?  It there have been challenges please
identify how you plan on fixing the communication breakdown.  Your timely
response is important and should be sent to Nia while cc’ing me.
 
If you have any questions please let us know.
 
  

Intef W. Weser
ASI Executive Director
Associated Students, Incorporated
California State University, Los Angeles
“For the Students, By the Students"

5154 State University Drive | U-SU Room: 203
Los Angeles, CA 90032
Office:  323.343.4778 | iweser@cslanet.calstatela.edu
Fax:  323.343.6420 | www.asicalstatela.org
  
"Don't make it or take it personal.  Life is too short so enjoy living."
“Success doesn’t come to you.  You go to it.”  - Marva Collins
 

 
 

From: Green, Alisyn R 
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 6:55 PM
To: Weser, Intef <IWeser@calstatela.edu>

mailto:iweser@cslanet.calstatela.edu
http://www.asicalstatela.org/
mailto:IWeser@calstatela.edu


Subject: Fw: Intern Calendar
 
Hi Intef,

I forgot to CC you my schedule for Target. My supervisor said have worked
around my schedule in order for me to not miss anymore board of directors
meetings. I’ll definitely be at the next meeting I just wasn’t aware of the
meeting on Monday or last Friday because I was going off the schedule on the
ASI website and not the trainings. 

I do apologize for missing the meetings and not letting anyone know I wouldn’t
be there. I’m attempting to be more vigilant and attentive for ASI since it is
what I want to do. Thank you reading this, and for wasting so much time and
having a low attendance. I’ll try to do better.

Best regards,

Alisyn Green

From: Green, Alisyn R
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 4:47:48 PM
To: Johnson, Nia A
Subject: Fw: Intern Calendar
 
Hi Nia,

Here’s my schedule for Target. I’m on my way home now and will also send
you the dates that have been switched around in order for me to fulfil my
Leadership training this summer.

From: Steven.Martinez2 (T1425) <Steven.Martinez2@target.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:53:26 PM
To: Green, Alisyn R
Subject: Intern Calendar
 
Hi Alisyn,
 
I have attached your calendar for the summer internship at the Pico Rivera
Target. Please take a look at it and if you need to take some days off let me
know and we can make adjustments to it. I look forward to meeting you next
month.
 
Thank you,

Steven Martinez
Executive Team Leader - Operations| ¤Target 1425-Pico Rivera | 8800 Whittier Blvd,
Pico Rivera, CA 90660 | 562-949-6200
 

mailto:Steven.Martinez2@target.com
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